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From: Tommy Willia •• a 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: fwd: ~0444-?X ; Cast leton's 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••8/21/97••2:49pm•• 

I received a fax today after I 
contacted the above. They are changing 
the •. arne on the application f rom 
Castleton& of St. Louis , I nc. to 
Castletons of Orlando, Inc. 

You can change the docket title to 
reflect this and as so as the hard copy 
comes 1'11 fo rward it to you. The rec 
is reflecting the name change. 

Fwd•by:•Linda•William•••••••••• •••••••• 
Pwd to: Tommy Williams 

Ok, will do. 

\ 
liAS_ 

"'\HI ~~~ 
t>U:r l)li'V 

Page: 1 

• tt . h ... 1. .,,F ,.. .. ' 
•t b •,~ J'' 

IICUHENT NUHBER-DATE 

08468 AtiG 211;; 
FPSC-RECOAOS/REPORTIHQ 




